### Contact

nvtung.harry@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/nguyen-viet-tung (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Front-end Development JavaScript jQuery

## Languages

English (Full Professional)
Vietnamese (Native or Bilingual)
Japanese (Elementary)

## Certifications

EF SET English Certificate 79/100 (C2 PROFICIENT)
Certified Vue.js Developer

AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner

## **Publications**

Working with multiple branches in Git with Stash (Basics)

# Tùng Nguyễn

Fullstack Web Developer at Orient Software Development Corp. Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

## Summary

Experienced Web Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry.

Excels in tools & techs such as: Front-end Development, ASP.Net MVC, Javascript, jQuery, VueJS, Pinia, .NET Core, Git, CSS (LESS), Bootstrap...

Familiar with Cloud Computing tech in DevOps role, such as Azure and AWS.

Has experience in: Yii Framework, Humhub, PHP, MySQL, Docker, Redis, ElasticSearch, RabbitMQ...

Strong engineering professional skilled in Responsive Web Design, User Interface Design, OOP, Agile Methodologies & SCRUM.

Other nice-to-have skills including: Technical Team Leadership, English Translation & English Communication, Adobe Illustrator, Paint.net.

Stackoverflow: https://stackoverflow.com/users/1437108

Medium: https://medium.com/@nvtung

## Experience

Orient Software Development Corp.

4 years 7 months

Fullstack Web Developer April 2022 - Present (3 years)

Vietnam

Work with Conexus and being responsible for the web app products, includes Followup and Survey. Main tasks include:

- + Research & incorporate new technologies (VueJS, .NET Core 6, Pinia...) to new web apps.
- + Update Azure Infrastructure code for new web app services (firewall policy rules, pipeline, ...).
- + Create POC for new features (biometrics authentication with FIDO).
- + Migrate current frontend libraries to new versions (Bootstrap 5).

Azure DevOps

September 2022 - March 2023 (7 months)

Vietnam

Work with Conexus to migrate their whole infrastructure from on-premise BaseFarm servers to Azure Cloud. Main tasks include:

- + Manage security flow between app services with Firewall policies, Network security group rules
- + Manage deployment of app services with Pipelines.
- + Manage app service deployment definition template with ARM and Bicep.
- + Manage containerized app services with Azure App Service and Azure Container Instance.
- + Manage the metrics & insights of app services with Application Insights.

## Frontend Web Developer

May 2022 - August 2022 (4 months)

Vietnam

Work with Conexus and responsible for the front-end of their website products, mainly Engage Followup. Main tasks include:

- + Implement frontend functionality for web app.
- + Implement UI/UX for web app, including create font icon from SVG designs.
- + Refactor code, fix bugs, make changes to codes when needed.
- + Follow the SCRUM framework.

Technologies used:

- + ASP.Net (MVC, Razor, Bundle Optimization)
- + jQuery
- + Bootstrap
- + LESS (dotLess)

#### Web Development Lead

September 2020 - April 2022 (1 year 8 months)

Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

Work with Conexus and Singapore MOE (Ministry of Education), being responsible for one of the modules of their E-Learning government product OPAL (One Portal All Learners), called CSL (Collaborative and Social Learning). It is a web app that provides communities for learners.

Main tasks include:

- + Manage a small team of web development to make sure they follow the SCRUM framework.
- + Implement features for the web app by being fullstack developer.
- + Integrating the web app with AWS.
- + Work on improving the web app by resolving SSAT and SPT issues.

Technologies used:

- + Humhub Framework (Yii Framework 2)
- + Redis
- + ElasticSearch
- + Docker
- + CkEditor (also ProseMirror)
- + grunt
- + jQuery
- + Bootstrap
- + LESS

#### Conexus

2 years 9 months

Web Development Team Lead October 2019 - September 2020 (1 year)

Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

Work with Conexus and Singapore MOE (Ministry of Education), being responsible for one of the modules of their E-Learning government product OPAL (One Portal All Learners), called CSL (Collaborative and Social Learning). It is a web app that provides communities for learners.

Main tasks include:

- + Manage a small team of web development to make sure they follow the SCRUM framework.
- + Implement features for the web app by being fullstack developer.
- + Integrating the web app with AWS.
- + Work on improving the web app by resolving SSAT and SPT issues.

Technologies used:

- + Humhub Framework (Yii Framework 2)
- + Redis
- + ElasticSearch
- + Docker
- + CkEditor (also ProseMirror)
- + grunt
- + jQuery
- + Bootstrap
- + LESS

Web Developer

January 2018 - October 2019 (1 year 10 months)

Vietnam

Work with Conexus and Conexus SG, being responsible for the front-end of their website products, includes Conexus Companion and CSC.

Main tasks include:

- + Upgrade & migrate version or frontend web libraries.
- + Create & update web components.
- + Improve the workflow and infrastructure of the client-side.
- + Refactor code, fix bugs, make changes to codes when needed.
- + Follow the SCRUM framework.

Technologies used:

- + ReactJS
- + Webpack
- + ECMAScript (Babel)
- + ASP.Net (MVC, Razor, Bundle Optimization)
- + jQuery
- + Bootstrap
- + LESS (dotLess)

Orient Software Development Corp.

Frontend Developer

October 2014 - January 2018 (3 years 4 months)

Vietnam

Work with Conexus and responsible for the front-end of their website products, mainly Stafettloggen. Main tasks include:

- + Improve the workflow and infrastructure of the client-side.
- + Create functionable demo pages for the websites to be transfer to back-end developer.
- + Refactor code, fix bugs, make changes to codes when needed.
- + Follow the SCRUM framework.

Technologies used:

- + ASP.Net (MVC, Razor, Bundle Optimization)
- + jQuery
- + Bootstrap
- + LESS (dotLess)

### **VNYI**

Fullstack Developer

October 2013 - September 2014 (1 year)

Vietnam

Participate in designing and developing restaurant back-end, ERP system as well as developing database. Technologies used:

- + WinForms (DevExpress)
- + SQL Server.

09/2014: Developed a full functional restaurant ordering app for the tablet that runs on Android and iOS. Was in the front-end developing team of 2 person.

The project finished in approximately 3 months. The app was developed using:

- + Kendo UI
- + jQuery
- + PhoneGap Cordova
- + Github
- + SQL Lite
- + Telerik Platform.

The app connects to ASP.Net WebService with AJAX. It was deployed for several restaurant and pub.

# Education

Hoa Sen University (Not for Profit)

Bachelor's degree of Information Technology, Computer Software Engineering · (2009 - 2013)